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MEETING DATE: February 22, 2022 
 
TO: Board of Supervisors 
 
FROM: Julie Patterson Hunter 
 
SUBJECT: Rescindment of the appointment of Paige Derdowksi to the Adult and 

Family Services Commission  
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Rescind the appointment of Paige Derdowski as a Private Sector 
Representative to the Adult & Family Services Commission, effective February 22, 2022. 
 
FUNDING: N/A 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Paige Derdowski was originally appointed to the position of Private Sector Representative to the 
Adult & Family Services Commission on May 25, 2021. Paige has not attended any meetings or 
served on the commission since her appointment, nor does she intend to participate on the 
commission in the foreseeable future. Due to the importance of the Adult & Family Services 
Commission to the Nevada County community, it is advised that this position be vacated, 
allowing other interested persons apply to serve.  
 
Please rescind the appointment of Paige Derdowski to the Adult & Family Services Commission, 
effective February 22, 2022. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Item Initiated by:  Claire Swanson 
Approved by:  Julie Patterson Hunter 
Submittal Date: February 9, 2022 

mailto:bdofsupervisors@co.nevada.ca.us

